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Vendor Questions & Government Responses 

Q1: We at XXX have many of the Test Equipment units listed on this solicitation. I’d like to know how to 
quote them to you. As individual units? 

 
R1: Refer to PWS paragraph 3.2.4. 
 
 
Q2: Is the place of performance in Mechanicsburg and Philadelphia? 
 
R2: Place of performance is Chesapeake, VA. 
 
 
Q3: Are security clearances required to operate and maintain this facility? 
 
R3: Yes. 
 
 
Q4: Does the facility have to be manned 24x7x365 or is a “lights-out” facility with maintenance and 

support provided as needed? 
 
R4: The facility must be manned 24x7x365. 
 
 
Q5: What are the response times to maintenance and operations support requests? 
 
R5: Refer to PWS paragraphs (including but not limited to) 5.4, 5.4.1, 5.4.2 9 and subordinate 

subparagraphs), 5.2.5, 5.2.8, and the QASP. 
 
 
Q6: Are there a number of personnel required? 
 
R6: Requirement is performance based, PWS does not require contractor to provide a specific number 

of personnel.   
 
 
Q7: Is there an incumbent currently providing these same or similar services? If so, can you please 

provide the contractor name and contract number? 

R7: Yes.  Rome Research Corporation.  Contract #:  GS-35F-0814N   
Task Order#:  N00104-11-F-Q211. 

 

Q8: The NAICS Code 517410 has a Size Standard of $15 million annual receipts.   Could you confirm 
is this opportunity is for small businesses? 

 
R8: The objective of this Sources Sought / RFI notice is to facilitate the NAVSUP Contracting 

Officer’s review of the market base required for acquisition planning / size determination 
(unrestricted vs. set-aside).   A size determination has not yet been determined. 
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Q9: Is there a restriction on the size of the company of $15 million or smaller as stated in the 

summary below? 
 
R9: See Response R8. 
 
 
 


